

## **East Bde Maka Ska Neighborhood Association**

Thursday, January 5, 2023 / 7:00 PM at New Uptown Diner

**Attendees:** Bobbie, Molly, Thang, Luke, Adam, Tim, Dane, Matt

**Thang starts meeting at 7:00 PM.**

**7:05 - Intro**

**7:20 - Updates from Council Member Aisha Chugtai**

- **City Budget for 2023 approved**
  - Traffic calming projects. Tenth ward has a high density of dangerous traffic areas.
  - Auto theft prevention. Car kits to help residents access forms of auto theft prevention.
  - Fire prevention in highrises.
  - Expanding immigration services. Helping with the costs of legal fees and processes. Funding partnerships with organizations like Legal Aid.
  - Municipal ID program. City issued ID
- **Community Police Oversight Committee**
  - Citizen interaction with police. Committee includes citizens from each ward.
  - Looking to alter mechanisms to alter police behavior. Improving city audit power.
- **Additional Funding for Neighborhood.**

**7:48 - Secretary Responsibilities : Joshua default, and Luke secondary.**

**7:51 - Approved Minutes of last meeting**

### **Presidents Update**

- Building our social media
- Executive meeting

### **Treasurer Report:**

- City Allocation funds have decreased. Last year we received roughly \$17,000. This year we received roughly \$14,000.
- The neighborhood association will have to expand its fundraising efforts.
  - Joint fundraising efforts for neighborhood association and an additional cause.

## **Committee Updates:**

**NRP** : Tuesday the 10th. Setting the budget for 2023 for NRP funds. Getting zoom link on website

### **Livability Committee:**

- Metro B-line. Still working to schedule a meeting.
- Request for Variance - Hopefully will be heard at livability community mtg scheduled for January 23rd

**Social & Engagement Committee:** First meeting of the year set to January 26th via zoom @ 7P.M.

## **New Agenda :**

- Allocation of funds to the reserves.
- Motion : Matt
- Second : Luke
- Motion approves with unanimous consent

**Committee Chairs & Communications** : Description of how communications funnel to each of the board chairs.

**Cuyler:** Renewing his contract

**Future Board Events:** Food and beverages at future event items will be paid for by individuals and not the NHA.

### **Events :**

- Schedule of January going forward.
- Budget is being developed

**8:35 : Meeting adjourned by Thang.**